












































FINANCIAL IMPACT 

4) Revenue: Will this legislation generate or reduce current or future revenue coming to 
the City? If so, by how much? If so, please identify the source. 

NA 

5) Expense: What are the costs to the City as a result of this legislation? What is the source 
of funding for the expense? (Please include costs in the current fiscal year as well as costs in 
future year, including Operations & Maintenance (O&M) costs, �~�/�k�n�o�w�n�.� and estimates, if not 
known. If the action is related to a grant or contract please include the local contribution or 
match required. ff' there is a project estimate, please ident(fj; the level of confidence.) 

The one-time cost for FY 2014-15 is estimated to be approximately $500,000 to $1 million, 
which will be funded partially from $834,619 carried over in the FY 2014-15 Fall BMP. Annual 
ongoing operating and maintenance expenses are estimated to range from $400,000 to $750,000. 
The ongoing funding for operations and maintenance will be identified in the FY 2015-16 budget 
development process using infonnation generated in the solicitation process. 

6) Staffing Requirements: 

• Will any positions be created, eliminated or re-classified in the current year as a 
result of this legislation? ({/new positions are created please include whether they will 
be part-time, full-time, limited term, or permanent positions. fl the position is limited 
term please indicate the end of the term.) 

Yes. The Police Bureau anticipates 3.00 FTE will be needed to support the program. 

• Will positions be created or eliminated in future years as a result of this legislation'? 

No. 

(Complete the following section only if an amendment to the budget is proposed.) 

7) Change in Appropriations ((/'the accompanying ordinance amends the budget please reflect 
the dollar amount to be appropriated by this legislation. Include the appropriate cost elements 
that are to be loaded by accounting. Indicate "new" in Fund Center column �~�l� new center needs 
to be created. Use additional space (/'needed.) 

�~�-�-�-�.�-�-�-�-�-�-�,�-�-�-�-�-�-�-�~�-�-�-�-�-�-�-�-�~�-�-�-�-�-�-�-�,�-�-�-�-�-�-�,�-�-�-�-�-�.�,�-�-�-�-�-�-�-�-
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PUBLIC INVOLVEMENT 

8) Was public involvement included in the development of this Council item (e.g. 
ordinance, resolution, or report)? Please check the appropriate box below: 

DYES: Please proceed to Question #9. 
r8] NO: Please, explain why below; and proceed to Question #10. 

There was public input opportunity during the FY 2013-14 Fall BMP, FY 2013-14 Spring BMP, 
and FY 2014-15 Fall BMP Council meetings. This Council item is the public involvement 
process for the on-body system RFP. 

9) If "YES," please answer the following questions: 

a) What impacts are anticipated in the community from this proposed Council 
item? 

b) Which community and business groups, under-represented groups, 
organizations, external government entities, and other interested parties were 
involved in this effort, and when and how were they involved? 

c) How did public involvement shape the outcome of this Council item? 

d) Who designed and implemented the public involvement related to this Council 
item? 

e) Primary contact for more information on this public involvement process (name, 
title, phone, email): 

10) Is any future public involvement anticipated or necessary for this Council item? Please 
describe why or why not. 

Yes, the Portland Police Bureau intends to do public outreach during the implementation process 
to assist in development of our policies and procedures related to body-worn technology. 

MICHAEL REESE, Chief of Police 
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ORDINANCE No, 

REFERRED TO COMMISSIONER OF 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

Authorize a competitive solicitation for an on-body camera system for the Police Bureau 
(Ordinance) 

The City of Po1iland ordains: 

Section 1. The Council finds: 

1. Law enforcement agencies are adopting in-car mobile audio video (MA V) and on-body 
camera systems to improve evidence collection, to strengthen officer perfonnance and 
accountability, to enhance agency transparency, to document encounters between police 
and the public, and to investigate and resolve complaints and officer involved incidents. 

2. Council appropriated one-time funding of $834,619 in the FY 2013-14 Fall Budget 
Monitoring Process (BMP) for the bureau to purchase in-car camera technology. The 
Police Bureau, in the FY 2014-15 Fall BMP, requested to have the funding re-
appropriated in FY 2014-15. 

3. The Police Bureau has conducted pilot studies of both in-car MAV and on-body camera 
systems to determine which type would be more effective and appropriate to the bureau's 
needs in a larger deployment. 

4. The Police Bureau would like to pursue the option to issue on-body cameras to officers 
and sergeants within the Operations Branch. If this option is selected, the projected 
requirement for this level of deployment scope is 600 on-body cameras, plus related 
equipment. 

5. The $834,619 appropriation was carried over in the FY 2014-15 Fall BMP with the intent 
to purchase an on-body camera system rather than in-car MA V technology. 

6. The bureau wishes to issue a solicitation for an on-body camera system. The estimated 
one-time costs range from $500,000 to $1.0 million. 

7. City Code Section 5 .33 .040 requires that Council approve the award of Goods and 
Services Contracts in excess of $500,000. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council directs: 

a. The Chief Procurement Officer is authorized to facilitate the use of the competitive 
solicitation process in accordance with Portland City Code 5.33 in order to obtain the most 
responsible and responsive offers providing contracts for the purchase of an on-body camera 
system. 

b. Upon Council acceptance of the Chief Procurement Officer's Report, Procurement Services 
is authorized to negotiate and execute this contract, provided the contract has been approved 
as to form by the City Attorney's Office. 



Passed by the Council: 
Commissioner Mayor Charlie Hales 
Prepared by: Aubrey Lindstrom 
Date Prepared: November 7, 2014 

La Vonne Griffin-Valade 
Auditor of the City of P01iland 
By 

Deputy 
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